














 
 

CITY OF BELMONT 
218 Main Street 

Belmont, WV 26134 
Phone: (304) 665-2160 

 
 

THE THRASHER GROUP, INC. 
1000 Corporate Landing 
Charleston, WV  25311 

Telephone # (304) 343-7601 
Fax: (304)-343-7604 

 
 

CONTRACT #1 – ROUTE 2 WATERLINE EXTENSION  
CONTRACT #2 – WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADES 

CONTRACT #3 – WATER STORAGE TANK 
 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE AGENDA 
 

 
 
PROJECT LOCATION:  Pleasants County, West Virginia 
 
ENGINEER’S PROJECT #: T10-11028 
 
DATE OF CONFERENCE: Tuesday, July 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M., LPT 
 
CONFERENCE LOCATION: Belmont City Hall    

218 Main Street 
Belmont, WV 26134 

      
 
 



 
 

PRE-BID AGENDA 
 
 

I. Introductions 

II. General Project Description 

III. General Bidding Information 

a. General 

Envelope 1 

a. Name & Address of Bidder 

b. Bid for Contract #1-3 

c. Project Owner Name- City of Belmont 

Envelope 2 

a. Placed In Envelope  

b. Labeled Bid Proposal    

b. Bid Opening Requirements 

Blue pages of contract books – Checklist must be completed  

1. Bid Submitted on Time 

2. Attended Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference  

3. Bid Bond- 5% Total Bid (Ours/your own/cashiers check)(Must 

have original) 

4. Certification of receipt of all addenda 

5. DBE Certification 

6. EEO Certification 

7. Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities  

8. WV Drug Free Workplace Conformance  

9. Build America Buy America Certification 

10. Copy of Valid WV Contractors License  

11. Wage Rates 

 

c. Bid Form  



 
 

Yellow pages of contract books – If addendum changes Bid Form, the new 

Bid Form that is included in the Addendum must be used when submitting 

bids. Prices must be given in written form and in numerical form. Written 

prices govern over numbers if different. Unit prices will be used to verify the 

lowest bidder.     

d. Method of Award  

Lowest Responsive, Responsible Bidder.       

IV. Details of Project 

a. Construction Sequence of Events  

Located in Specification 011000 Summary. 

b. Material and Equipment  

As specified in the Plans and Specifications, submit a question for clarification if 

unsure of compatibility. Material disposal must be in accordance with all 

federal, state and local laws.      

V. Submittals 

VI. Permits 

VII. B & O Taxes/Building Permits are NOT required for this project. 

VIII. Addressing Questions 

Questions will only be accepted via email to ifadiga@thethrashergroup.com 

IX. Addendum   

X. Funding Agency 

WVDEP DWTRF and WDA EEGF 

XI. Project Administrator 

MOVRC 

XII. Owner 

XIII. Question and Answer Session 

1. Question: What is the last day for questions?  

mailto:ifadiga@thethrashergroup.com


 
 

Response: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 

2. Question: What is the sequence of construction for Contract 2? 

Response: Valve replacements must be done first. Shut the plant down each day, 

work 8-10 hours replacing as many valves as possible, then run the plant overnight. 

The wires for the new valves must be ran early. Tie ins must be installed for the new 

skids. Valves must be placed upstream of the influent line to the skid. Valves will 

also be needed for the backwash pumping. The process should take approximately 

two weeks.  

3. Question: Do wage rates apply to this project? 

Response: Yes. Davis Bacon is required. Wage rate information will be sent out in the 

addendum. 

4. Question: Does the power go to individual valves, or does it go to junction boxes 

and then to the control panel?  

Response: Panel Information needs checked. This will be sent in the addendum.  

5. Question: Is the project tax exempt? 

Response: Yes. 

6. Question: Are there existing tees for the water treatment plant tie ins at the 

influent and effluent side of the filters? 

Response: There are no existing tees for tie-ins. 

7. Question: Are we replacing valves and actuators? 

Response: Yes. 

8. Question: Do valve sizes match existing dimensions?  

Response: This information will be sent out in the addendum. 

 

XIV. Site Visit 











BOR - 1 
 

PROPOSED 
CONTRACT #3 – WATER STORAGE TANK 

FOR THE 
CITY OF BELMONT 

PLEASANTS COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 
THRASHER PROJECT #T10-11028 

 
 A two envelope system will be used.  Envelope No. 1 will be opened first and the Bid Opening 
Requirement items checked for compliance, as outlined on this page.  If such documents are found to be 
in order, sealed Envelope No. 2 “Bid Proposal”, which shall also be placed inside of Envelope #1, will 
then be opened and will be publicly read aloud.  If the documents  required to be contained in Envelope 
No. 1 are not in order, Envelope No. 2 “Bid Proposal” will not be opened and the Bid will be considered 
non-responsive and will be returned to the Bidder.  At that time, the Owner will declare the Bidder 
non-responsive 
 

BID OPENING REQUIREMENT CHECKLIST 
 
   Completed Satisfactory 
Item  (Check if completed) 
 
1. Bid submitted on time                          
 
2. Attended Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference                         
 
3. Bid Bond (Sample BOR-2 & 3)                         
   
4. Certification of receipt of all addenda to                         
 Plans and Specifications.  (BOR-4) 
 
5.   Disadvantaged (Small, Minority and Women’s) Business 
 Enterprises Certification (BOR-5-8)                        
 
6. Equal Employment Opportunity (BOR 9-12) _________________ 
  
7. Compliance Statement/ Notice to Prospective Subcontractors 
  (Non-Segregated Facilities) (BOR – 13)                        
 
8. West Virginia Code §21-1D-5 Drug Free Workplace Conformance 
 Affidavit (BOR-14 & 15)                        
 
9. Build America Buy America Certification (BOR-16) __________________ 

  
10.  Copy of Contractor's License included.           __________________ 
 
11.  Federal Wage Rates Certification (BOR-17)                                                       



BOR - 17 

Wage Rates Contractor Certification 

Whereas the firm of (_____________________________________________________, 
License No.WV____________________) (henceforth known as firm), has bid on the 
Contract #3 – Water Storage Tank Project, which will be funded in part or in whole by 
Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund (CWSRF), the firm does hereby certify that it will 
comply with all requirements by the State of West Virginia and/or federal government 
concerning Davis-Bacon Wage Rates requirements of law.  The firm also certifies that it 
will pay the higher of Davis-Bacon Wage Rates or the state prevailing wage rate for all 
employees covered by these regulations. 

________________________________________________________________________ 
   Contractor Firm Name 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 
    Name (Printed)     Authorized Officer Title 

_________________________________ ______________________________ 
    Name (Signature) Date 
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